U

- “n' N B . 3
."";ﬁ,.,x R L V- S A

WRIGHT & ALEKANDER commmg

onfmclfor;d

Established 1904
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J PLUMBING

A Cosmopoli'l'ah

e AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER

INSTALLATIONS

o HEATING
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Retirement
o -
Community P )
- TWO THIRDS OF
o 150 Air Conditioned Apartments ‘ 0Uﬁl50 APTS
Full Bath, Kitchenette, Sound Conditioning, Balcon:
o T, ke i LEASED & WE
-~ o Wall to Wall Carpeting & Drapes HAVE JUST
® Weekly Maid & Linen Service, Paid Utilities o= BEGUN
' @
® Emergency Nursing Care & Congregate Care, CONSTRUCTION'!
® Restaurant Style Dining Room Service o ’
Two Meals A day MANY FINE
o % Hr. Building Security & Inside Parking LOCATIONS
o Hobby & Crafts, Library, Chapel ' STILL
o Downtown & Shopping Only Minutes Away AVAILABLE
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ROCHESTER, N. Y. 14608

PHONE .232-4320

(Located on two bus lines)

FOR BROCHURE WRITE:

The VALLEY MANOR "y fosiene”

1570 East Avenue, Rochesger, N.Y. 14610
For Information and Appointment Call 442-6A450

Best Wishes
and
Long Lifg
in the

Service of Souls

st. Aloysius Parish
~ Auburn, New York
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- Sisters, Priests and People

We Pledge Our Support

And Offer Our Prayers

~ For Our Own
Bishop Hogan
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' = When ne:w-Blshop Joseph L Hogan
i is formally escorted to his throne-chalr
“on the left hand side of the sanctuary
of Sacred Heart Cathedral about 1 pm. _ gw""
'on Nov. 28, a new chapter begins for '

diocesan hxstory and new luster is

- “brought to the cathedral itself. - -

" The cathedral of a diocese is the

- most important church and the 'pwoial
" point of all diocesan life because it is
“the Bishop's church, the seat of his
“magisterium as shepherd of souls,”the
- core-spot of the teaching and adininis-

termg authomy the Bishop exercises.
Bishop Hogan s throng, surmounted

‘by his coat of arms, and the cathedral
--altar will frequently, especnall'ir on_the
-most solemn feasts. of ‘the .year, be the

scene of his leadership in worship and

- his preaching of doctrine for the entire

diocese.
Rochester has known only two ca-

‘thedrals in its 101 years: St. Patrick’s,

ormerly “on ‘Plymouth Avenue North
on the corner of Platt Street (totally
razed in 1947), and Sacred Heart on
Flower City Park. .

Bishop Hogan Wil be the third

‘.Bxshop of Rochester to be installed in
.~—Sacred-Heart-and -the—fourth—man—to-

“be-consecrated a bléhop in its sanctuary.
BishopsJames E. Kearney came from

. Salt Lake City to this church to receive
the title of fifth head of this diocese

on Novernber 11, 1937. Bishop Fulton
J- Sheen, auxiliary of New York City,
was the second bishop installed here on
Dec. 15, 1966. _

Blshop Lawrence B. Casey of Pater-
son, N.J., was conseécrated in Sacred
Heart Cathedral on May 5, 1953, to be
auxiliary to Bishop Keamey Bxshops
Dennis . W. Hickey and John E. Mc-

Cafferty were consecrated together

there to be auxiliaries to Bishop Sheen
on Mar. 14, 1968.

Rochester’s first cathedral had been
begun as a parish. church four years

before the diocese was established. Al- ~

though not completed, St. Patrick’s was
opened for use on Mar. 17, 1869, nine
“month’s after Bishop Bernard- J. Mc-
Quaid arrived here as the first bishop.
He solemnly dedicated it as the cathe-
dral with splendid ceremonies on Nov.
&, 1870. :

St. Patrick’s - served Bishops Mc-
‘Quaid, Hickey, O’'Hern and Mooney
for 68 years.

Four Blshops, bom and raised in

Roche%ier were  consecrated there:—- .

- Thomas F. Hickey on<May 24, 1905,
. Edward Hanna ‘on Dec, 4, 1913, John
_F. O'Hern on Mar. 19, “1999 and Wal-
ter A. Foery on Aug. 18; 1937.

In 1937 Eastman Kodak Company, a
long-time State Street neighbor whose

- several buildings had almost surround-

. ed the Cathedral property, offered the
" diocese $300,000 in cash fo: the. entire

' (-omplex of the church and rectory, plus

.the adjoining property:of - the diocesan -

_ chancexy ofﬁce and St. Andrew s Sem- )

. Inary.

- The last Masses were offered in the . -
: Cathedral on Sept. 12, 1937.

: The buheps thmne and. the marble .
tir and giant-organ were transferred
orthward a few miles to Sacred Heart
sarish,_ church _which was immediately
eslgnatedﬁthe Pro-Cathedral of the

“(",loceseb_But it had_ 110, Bxshon at the

-,

:
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time, for Archbishop Edward Mooney
had been transferred to Detroit in
August and Bishop Keamney did not

Sacred Heart Cat'lled;’rdl ds"_vit ’appeared durl'ng consecration d‘a of new -bishop

1‘ f"‘-j""".;haPter in C heiral' ”l_ustrous

arrive from Salt Lake City until No-

vember 11, 1937,
Although the parish of Sacred Heart

1

"’fﬁo"ry

x'l?as established in 1910 the- present ca-
thedral building was originally erected
as' its_second church in 1926-27 by
Mousignor George V. Burns and for-
mally dedicated on_June 8, 1927, by
Bishop Thomas F. Hickey.

Designed by Charles H. Prindeville
of Chicago, in soaring Gothic style with
a spacious sanctuary and a seating ca-
pacity of 1,000, the church deserved its
elevation to .the dignity of cathedral,
which came from the Vatican in June
of 1952,

Extensive renovations and improve-
ments were directed by Monsignor
Lawrence B. Casey as pastor to make
the church more worthy of its new
dignity and rank. The first major event

in the new cathedral was the consecra-__

tion of Bishop Casey as auxiliary to
Bishop Kearney on May 3,. l§§3"‘by*
Francis Cardinal Spellrg,dn cof New

“York City.

An interesting link between Sacred
Heart Cathedral and the old St. Pat-
rick’s was the striking white marble
altar. Used for worship in the first
cathedral from 1889 through 1937 it

" served for 19 more years in Sacred

—__Heart hefore being_dismantled in 1956 .

to make way for a new altar in the

cathedral renovation program. ~
More than 500 diocesan priests were

ordained at this altar and four of them

" were later consecrated as bishops before

1t.

In March, 1966, the old altar, re-
constructed to directives of the lituxgi-
cal renewal, was again put to-use in St.
Francis Xavier Church on Bay Street.

Bishop Casey followed by Father
John S. Hayes, present rector of the

- Cathedral, made extensive renovations

of the sanctuary to provide an altar
facing the congregation, ) .

Bishop Hogan will not reside at the
cathedral. He will live in an apartnient
in the diocesan office building at 50
Chestnut St. where his Pastoral Office
is located.

t

16 Blshops Produced in Rochester Diocese -

. The ordination of Joseph Lloyd Ho-
"gan to be the seventh Bishop of Roch-
ester, brings to sixteen the number of
bishops contributed to the hxerarchy of
the Ghurch from the counties of the
-Rochester- Diocese. ~

He will also be the ninth cleric who

was a priest of the diocese at the time"

of his selection by the Pope to be a

°  bishop.

Bishop Hogan,. ordamed in Roches-
ter in. June, 1942, is the nineteenth
Amierican archbishop or bishop who has
received all or part of his education

.- at-St, Bemard’s Seminary.

“Such statistics reflect the graces of
-God given to the whole diocese and its

" educational institutions.

For although a dxocesegrows in num-
. bers by baptismis - and -migration and
puts -up- buildings by the generosity of
its members, its production of men,
who by the direct choice of the -Pope,

the Vicar of Christ, are judged worthy
* _to be.“successor to the Apostles’, must

be ascribed to the special favor of Al-
mighty God.

Bishops who were pnests of this
diocese have been (in the order of

their year of consecration):
Bishop Thomas A. Hendnck—-1903

. (Cebu, Philippine Islands)

Bishop Thomas F. Hickey — 1905
(Rochester)

Archb1§h0p Edward J. Hanna—1912
(San Francisca) :

Bishop. John ancis O'Hern—1929
(Rochester)

Bishop Walter A. Foery — 1937
(Syracuse) -

Bishop Lawren(:e B. Casey — 1953
(Rochester, then Paterson, N.J.)

Bishop D¢énnis W. Hickey — 1968
(Rochester)¥

Bishop John E."McCafferty — 1968
(Rochester)

Bishop Joseph L. Hogan — 1969
(Rochester):

Bishops whe were born or served
~ within the diocesan counties:
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Bishop John N, Neumann, C.SSR.,
—1852 (Philadelphia)

Bishop Bermard O’Raily — 1850
{Hartford)

Bishop Francis X. Krautbauer—1875
{Green Bay, Wisc.)

Bishop James Edward Quigley —
1896 (Buffalo, then Chicago)

Bishop Patrick J. Byrne, MM —
(Korea)

Bishop Francis J. Green — 1953
(Tuscon, Ariz.) ’

Summarizing -the home-towners .of
the diocesan priests who became bish-
ops:

Bishop Hendrick came from Penn
. Yan; Thomas Hickey, Hanna, O’'Hemn,
Foery and Casey from Rochester; Den-
nis Hickey from Dansville;McCafferty
from Geneva, Hogan from Lima.

Lima was also the home-town of
Archbishop James Edward Quigley. -
Subsequently a priest in the diocese of
Buﬁ‘alo, he became Bishop of Buffalo
in 1896 and later Archbishop of Chi-
cago (1903 1915.) -
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